# Spokane Transportation Commission Minutes

## Wednesday, January 15, 2025

Hybrid Meeting in Event Room B of the Central Spokane Public Library & Microsoft Teams Teleconference

Meeting Minutes: Transportation Commission Workshop called to order at 4:06 pm by President Grant Shipley

<u>Public Comment</u>: Citizens are invited to address the Transportation Commission on any topic not on the agenda. 3 Minutes each.

• None

### Attendance for Plan Commission Workshop:

- Board Members Present: President Grant Shipley, Vice-President Rhonda Young, Mike Bjordahl, Raychel Callary, Joni Harris, Kaylee Jackman, Dylan Jouliot, Lauren Pangborn
- Board Members Not Present: Click or tap here to enter text.
- Quorum Present: Yes
- Staff Members Present: Spencer Gardner, Emily King, Tyler Kimbrell, Colin Quinn-Hurst, Inga Note, Marlene Feist, Abby Martin, CM Zappone, Tim Fischer, Katherine Miller, Annie Deasy, Brian Brisendine

Minutes: Minutes from 12/18/2024 approved unanimously.

### Briefing Session:

- Commission President Report Grant Shipley
  - President Shipley advised everyone that this commission's role here is to advise City Council on infrastructure things, which we view as things that will happen tomorrow, but that is not what happens. These are big projects that cost a lot of money and take a lot of time, which kind of means that these things are not built for the people in the room, but for future generations. These things last a long time, which not only impacts us, but future generations.
- Secretary Report Spencer Gardner
  - Spencer reminded members to complete their OPMA training and to provide their certificate to Emily.
  - Additionally, the Neighborhood Project Advisory Committee, which is the neighborhood group that makes recommendations on the West Quadrant TIFF, is also meeting at this time at City Hall. That meeting may be of interest to members in the group. One of the items on their agenda relates to TIFF funding to start building out portions of the 27 by 27 network.

Current Agenda: The current agenda was approved unanimously.

### Workshop(s):

- Bike Priority Network Resolution
  - Presentation provided by Tyler Kimbrell
  - Questions asked and answered.
  - Discussion ensued.
    - i. Commissioner Pangborn moved to adopt the Bike Priority Network Resolution,
      - seconded by Vice-President Young. The resolution was adopted unanimously.

- Ped Hybrid Beacon at Fotheringham/Francis
  - Presentation provided by Spencer Gardner
  - Questions asked and answered.
  - Discussion ensued.
- Current Project Review Maxwell Ped/Bike Safety Grant
  - Presentation provided by Colin Quinn-Hurst
  - Questions asked and answered.
  - Discussion ensued.
- Safe Streets for Spokane
  - Presentation provided by Inga Note
  - Questions asked and answered.
  - Discussion ensued.
- Review of Work Accomplished Since Mayor's Executive Order and Janet Mann Safe Streets Now Act
  - Presentation provided by Marlene Feist
  - $\circ$   $\;$  Questions asked and answered.
  - Discussion ensued.

Meeting Adjourned at 6:00 PM.

The next regularly scheduled Transportation Commission meeting will be held on Wednesday, February 19, 2025.